



TO: Element Saudi Arabia Company Limited (ELEMENT)

P.O. Box 31775, Al Khobar 31952, K.S.A.

Attention: Mr. Wael Ramadan,
General Manager

Subject: RENEWAL OF RCY ACCEPTANCE TO CONDUCT GROUNDWATER SAMPLING AND ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORY SERVICES IN YIC - ELEMENT LTD.

Reference: ELEMENT letter (Unreferenced), dated 8 September 2025

Dear Mr. Wael,

The Royal Commission Yanbu's Environmental Protection and Control Department (RCY-EPCD) has reviewed the referenced submission and finds it **satisfactory**. In this regard, registration of **Element Saudi Arabia Company Limited (ELEMENT)** is hereby renewed to conduct groundwater sampling & environmental laboratory services as a third-party consultant in Yanbu Industrial City (YIC). This approval is valid for a duration of **two (2) years** from the date of this letter and is subject to the following conditions:

1. The level of service provided by ELEMENT continues to meet competencies expected by the regulatory authority.
2. Upon notification from RCY-EPCD about updates to the RC's Environmental Regulations (RCER), ELEMENT commits to resubmit its renewal application as needed.

The RCY looks forward to ELEMENT continuing to deliver the highest quality services with utmost integrity.

Regards,





CC/Environmental Protection
and Control Department In
Yanbu

General Manager Technical
Affairs In Yanbu

Mutaz Mohammed Asiri
On behalf of Engr. Zaidan
Mohammed O. Yousef

